Borough Assembly Members Noy 23 2025
c¢/o Johni Blankenship, Borough Clerk Borough ceries e
Kenai Peninsula Borough €Nai Penins g ZS,"’C
144 N. Binkley St. ouar
Soldonta, AK 99669

RE: Ordinance 2020-45
Dear Assembly members,

Rita and I would like to offer our input in regards to the proposed changes being made to KPB
20.25.070.

In regards to para. F and sectii 11, as they pertain to "travel ways":

1) Travel ways typically have not been surveyed, thus, their placement on the plat is a guess or
estimate. This would apply to their actual width/dimensions as well as any ditching (if any).

2) The legal status of existing ivel ways is often unknown and it is the courts, not the borough,
who has the final say on determining the legality of a travel ways status.

For these two reasons, we believe the borough is going in the wrong direction with this particular
requirement.

Our feelings are that the platting process, both with preliminary and final, should be to create a
plat that is unambiguous and only reflects what are known legal ROW's.
LE., ...platted roads/row's or recorded easements with appropriate legal descriptions.

This is valuable, in that it helps the general public avoid buying a property that may have a
questionable, or illegal access situation.

Finally, if the assembly decides that these travel ways with unknown legal and location status

should be placed on the plat, we ask that you consider requiring plat note language with the
disclai r that the travel way has not been surveyed and it's legal status is unknown.
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Vean Noble Rita Rothgeb


















Dear President Hibbert, Policies and Lands Chairs, & Assembly Members, through the Borough
Clerk:

RE: Ordinance 2020-45

We did appreciate the Assembly postponing action on Ordinance 2020-45 to the 12/01/20 meeting, and
also appreciated the opportunity provided by Mayor Pierce to meet with him and his staff for further
dialogue on issues and concerns about the major changes proposed to be made in this ordinance. We
also appreciate the fact that amendments addressing some of our concerns are proposed in Legal
Department's most recent amendment memo.

However, the Deputy Borough Attorney was out on leave 11/20/20 through 11/27/20, and we
were unable to continue this productive dialogue.

Given demands of other business and the Thanksgiving holiday, we have been unable to
comment further, except for the two memos that we sent. Both memos propose some
amendments whicha are different from the Legal Department's memo.

Memo 1: We continue to recommend that vacation of state-managed easement should be an
easier process, and there is no reason to require the Planning Commission to consider the same
factors under proposed 20.65.050 that this Ordinance would have the Commission consider for
Borough platted easements.

Memo 2: We continue to recommend that paragraph (C) of proposed KPB 20.65.060 be deleted.

We did not have time to submit suggestions for changes to proposed KPB 20.65.050 on factors
to be considered by the Planning Commission when the Commission considers the merits. Based
on past experience, we know that the present amended proposal will still cause more difficult and
expensive process for applicants.

We ask that the Assembly either table or postpone action for an additional time period, or make
the effective date July 1, 2021, or vote this ordinance down, so that there still will be opportunity
for additional dialogue about other amendments before the proposed new code is effective

Thank you for your consideration.
Bob Molloy & Kristine Schmidt

Molloy Schmidt LLC, Attorneys At Law
110 S. Willow Street Suite 101

Kenai, Alaska 99611

(907) 283-7373 * (907) 283-2835 fax
bob@molloyschmidt.com



mailto:bob@molloyschmidt.com



